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John (Jack) R. Venrick

From: "John (Jack) R. Venrick" <jacksranch@skynetbb.com=>
To: “AJack R. Venrick" <jacksranch@skynetbb.com>
Sent: Friday, June 18, 2010 10:12 PM

Attach: Financial Fraud_ The Tip-Off.eml
Subject: CALLING FOR YOUR PROMISES/OATHS NOT PAYMENTS/EXTORSION re. Calling for Payments, Not Promises

To: State of Washington Senator Murray
cc: State of Washington US Representatives and Senators

What we need to do is remove the self imposed personal and
municipal corporation liability cap on all states and the union of
the states for the legislature, executive and judicial branches to
get rid of all you crooks stealing our property. You people need to
live by the same higher laws of the land everyone else is under,
i.e. the Laws of Nature and Nature's God, the Declaration of
Independence and the intent and success of the American
Revolution.

At least the oil companies are providing a legitimate product to the
free market. CONgress and all the state houses have done much
more damage to the natural born and our private and public
property based on needless agenda junk science

and uncountable other illegitmate acts, than ALL the oil
companies and mining COMBINED.

You people are operating a chain of syndicated rackets through a
hierarchy of criminal municipal corporations in all the states,
counties and cities which are clearly charterd to war on the very
people who you were sworn to protect. Yet you put out this
endless nonsense below trying to make yourself heroes while not
stopping the fundamental causes of the problems you have
created in the first place. You are playing a shell game with the
lives and property of the natural born free and sovereign state
Citizens. You are extorting good businesses and corporations,
riving them out of the state, e.g. The Boeing Company with one
hand,while the other hand extorts the natural born state citizens
into legal, financial and environmental nonsense with criminal
allowance of usury, regulations, taxes and

Financial Fraud: The Tip-Off

"Tell me why I'm so lucky!" This was the challenge hurled by the head
of Capital Markets of my former Wall Street firm at any trader who
booked a profit. My partner, who ran our trading business, had the
Head of Accounting sitting outside his office and he tracked the

firm's securities operations like a hawk. Since perfect markets have

the profits squeezed out of them, a reported profit demanded an
explanation. Why were we so lucky?
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My former partner lived the first rule of avoiding financial scams:
understand where your money is, what it is doing, and the logic of
your profits. If you don't understand, if it does not make sense to
you, if it does not reflect how the real world really works, then it
is prudent to assume you are dealing with fraud.

There are a few basic rules that will help you protect yourself from
most financial frauds. Consistent returns were the dead giveaway that
something was fishy at Madoff's operations. Consistent returns,
however, are a siren's song for investors who want to prosper inside a
financial bubble.

Madoff raised funds through intimate networks. Critics say this is

why you would not bank and invest with people you know. Rubbish. You
need to know who you bank and invest with. You also need to know what
they are doing with the money. Black boxes are usually frauds --

whether by individual investment firms or by the partnership of the
Treasury and central bank.

Jack Venrick
Enumclaw, Washington
www.freedomforallseasons.org

----- Original Message —--

From: Patty Murray

To: jacksranch@skynetbb.com

Sent: Thursday, June 17, 2010 1:54 PM
Subject: Calling for Payments, Not Promises

Subscribe Unsubscribe
" United States Senator

Patty Murray’s

Washington View

Home ‘F\,I;:,:]: Services Newsroom Issues Legislation

June 17, 2010
Calling for Payments, Not Promises

On Tuesday, I spoke on the floor to urge the Senate to move forward with eliminating the liability cap on
big oil companies for covering the cost of oil spills. I also
called on BP to put forward $20 billion to set up an

ﬁ immediate fund for cleanup and damage compensation.
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Listen | Watch
Holding 0il and Gas Industry Accountable for Worker Safety

On Thursday, I chaired a hearing of the Senate Employment and Workplace Safety Subcommittee to
investigate the failure of oil and gas companies to learn from previous tragedies and implement effective
worker safety processes. The hearing came on the 11 year anniversary of the Bellingham pipeline
explosion, and I discussed some of the lessons learned from that tragedy as well as the tragic explosion
at a Tesoro refinery in Anacortes that killed 7 workers earlier this year.

I also invited executives from BP to attend the hearing, however they indicated that they would be unable
to send a workforce safety representative. I find it outrageous that even after an accident that killed 11
workers, BP is still not putting a high enough priority on worker safety to send a representative to a
hearing specifically focused on protecting workers in their industry. - Details

“After multiple disasters, Sen. Murray has strong words for oil industry”
- The Skagit Valley Herald

Critical Extension of Funding Fills Major Hole in State Budget and Saves 6,000 Jobs

On Tuesday, I supported the inclusion of a critical investment that would help avoid a special session of the
state legislature. Filling this major hole in the state budget will save 6,000 jobs and support families across
the state who are reeling from job losses.

“Gregoire warns: 6,000 job cuts without federal aid” - The Olympian

"Federal aid for states included in bill before U.S. Senate” - The Seattle Times

Supporting Law Enforcement in Yakima County

On Thursday, I sent a letter to Attorney General Eric Holder urging the Department of Justice to place
additional law enforcement resources in Yakima County. I sent this letter after the brutal daylight execution
of 18-year-old Daniel Rivera marked the ninth gang-related homicide in the City of Yakima this year. I have
long worked to provide Yakima County law enforcement with the resources they need. Last year, I secured
$500,000 in federal support for the Yakima County Gang Initiative which develops service programs to
address the most pressing needs and problems associated with gangs in Yakima County. - Details

"Murray asks Justice Department for response on gang problems” - Yakima Herald

Keeping Families in Their Homes

On Wednesday, I joined Senators Al Franken (D-MN) and Olympia Snowe (R-ME) to introduce bipartisan
legislation that would create an Office of the Homeowner Advocate whose focus would be on assisting
homeowners who believe their mortgage servicer is breaking the rules. Currently, these families have
nowhere to turn when they are wrongly denied from assistance programs, or encounter difficulties in
navigating the already stressful system of avoiding foreclosure. - Details

Education: Cutting Down Red Tape for Seattle Central Community College

On Wednesday, I received a call from Education Secretary Arne Duncan informing me that he would be
reversing the Department of Education’s decision to deny
Seattle Central Community College’s (SCCC) application
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for TRIO funding because of a technical error in their application. This call came after I personally called
Secretary Duncan and sent multiple letters with Senator Maria Cantwell, asking that the Department of
Education allow SCCC to compete for the funds which they had received for over 30 years. TRIO funding
provides critical support services including counseling, tutoring, mentoring, and financial guidance to low-
income students.

- Details

"US Senators help Seattle college remove red tape” - The Seattle Times

Veterans: Honor our Fallen Soldiers with Proper Burials

On Monday, I sent a letter to express my dismay over the mishandling of graves at Arlington National
Cemetery. This letter follows an investigation conducted by the Department of the Army inspector General
that found over 200 mismarked graves at the National Cemetery. My letter calls on the National Cemetery
to remedy their mistakes, and urges the Departments of Defense and Veterans Affairs to closely examine
their procedures and practices to ensure these burials are always properly handled. - Details

Sign Up for Patty Murray’s Washington View
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